



PHILIP D. MURPHY
Governor

SHEILA Y. OLIVER
Lieutenant Governor

State of New Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
P.O. BOX 386, TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0386

ROBERT ASARO-ANGELO
Commissioner

October 19, 2021

VIA EMAIL

Ron Wilkens

Re: PEOSH File #'s C66-33-042 and C66-33-043

Dear Mr. Wilkens,

Enclosed are documents responsive to your OPRA request to the New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development's Office of Public Employees Occupational Safety and Health (OPEOSH) in reference to complaints received in our office in 2018 and 2019. Per your request, find attached all records and photos regarding the PEOSH file numbers referenced above but be advised that all personal identifying information for non-PEOSH personnel and any records and documentation not created by PEOSH have been redacted.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the production of these documents, please do not hesitate to contact me at (609) 984-1389.

Sincerely,

James G. Revak

James Revak, Assistant Chief
Public Employees' Occupational Safety & Health



PUBLIC SAFETY
AND OCCUPATIONAL
SAFETY & HEALTH

"Opportunity. Stability. Dignity."
OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER

*New Jersey is an Equal Opportunity Employer
Printed on Recycled and Recyclable Paper*

AD-18.93 (12/19)